' FURUNO U.S A INC.

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Request for Confidentiality

Dear Sir or Madam,

This Permissive Change is a request to have existing documentation for previously approved
equipment (FCC ID ADB9ZW1942M2) changed to confidential. The following documents are
company confidential, containing technical information of a proprietary nature.

Schematic Diagrams

I respectfully request that documents of this category be changed to, and kept confidential.
Thank you for you assistance.
Best regards,

Shane Ryan

Type Acceptance
Commercial Service
FURUNO USA Inc.
(360) 834-9300 X5060
(360) 834- 833-5195
sryan@furuno.com







